
AMENDED AGENDA 
(Amended Items in Bold) 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 a.m., Friday, May 9, 2008 

 
AUDITORIUM A 

Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 

Topeka, Kansas 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of April 4, 2008 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are a variety of contracts and matters that are routine in nature.  If 
requested by a commissioner, an item may be removed from the consent agenda and placed under Commission 
Items for further discussion and consideration. 

1. TRAK East - review and approve simulcast contracts 
a. Delaware Racing Association (incoming),  Delaware Park - Delaware; April 19, 

2008 through November 11, 2008 
b. Fairmont Park, Inc. (incoming),  Fairmont Park Race Track - Illinois;  April  18, 

2008, through September 1, 2008 
c. Indiana Downs (incoming), Indiana Downs – Indiana; April 25, 2008 through July 8, 

2008; and July 16, 2880 through November 8, 2008 
d. Prairie Meadows Racetrack and Casino, Inc. (incoming), Prairie Meadows Racetrack 

– Iowa;  April 18, 2008 through July 5, 2008 
e. Retama Development Corporation (incoming), Retama Park – Texas; April 25, 2008 

through June 22, 2008; and August 29, 2008 through November 15, 2008 
f. River Downs Jockey Club, Inc. (incoming), River Downs – Ohio; April 11, 2008 

through September 1, 2008 
g. TrakNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Arlington Park – Illinois; May 2, 2008 

through September 21, 2008 
h. TrakNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Calder Race Course – Florida; January 9, 

2009 through January 2, 2009 (approval contingent upon approval of 2009 license 
and recognized group approval) 

i. TrakNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Churchill Downs – Kentucky; April 26, 
2008 through July 6, 2008 and October 20, 2008 through November 29, 2008 

j. TrackNet Media Group, LLC (incoming),  Ellis Park – Kentucky; July 2, 2008 
through September 1, 2008 

k. TrackNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Golden Gate Fields – California; May 14, 
2008 through June 22, 2008 and September 17, 2008 through December 21, 2008 

05.09.08  Amended Agenda - Page 1 



l. TrackNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Hollywood Park – California; April 23, 
1008 through July 13, 2008 

m. TrackNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Hoosier Park – Indiana; April 5, 2008 
through July 12, 2008 and August 29, 2008 through November 23, 2008 

n. TrackNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Laurel Park – Maryland; April 2, 2008 
through December 31, 2008 

o. TrackNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Lone Star Park – Texas; April 10, 2008 
through July 27, 2008 and September 26, 2008 through November 29, 2008 

p. TrackNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), The Meadows – Pennsylvania; April 2, 
2008 through December 31, 2008 

q. TrackNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Pimlico Race Course – Maryland; April 
17, 2008 through June 7, 2008 

r. TrakNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Remington Park – Oklahoma; August 21, 
2008 through December 14, 2008 

s. TrakNet Media Group, LLC (incoming), Thistledown – Ohio; May 1, 2008 through 
October 25, 2008 

t. Wonderland Greyhound Park, Inc. (incoming), Wonderland Greyhound Park – 
Massachusetts; April 26, 2008 – September 12, 2008 

u. Canterbury Park (incoming), Canterbury Park – MN; May 3, 2008 through 
September 1, 2008 

v. Nebraska State Fair (incoming), Nebraska; May 9, 2008 through July 13, 2008 
w. Racing Associates of Colorado (incoming), Arapahoe Park – CO; May 24, 2008 

through August 10, 2008 
2. Kansas Racing LLC - review and approve contracts 

a. NetSuite, San Mateo, CA, Accounting Program 
b. Porlier Outdoor Advertising, Foristell, MO, Outdoor Advertising 

3. Eureka Downs – review and approve contracts 
a. Copper Kettle Restaurant, Eureka, KS, Concessions 
b. Greenwood County, Eureka, KS, Equipment rental 
c. Richard Nye, Claremore, OK, Track Consultant 

4. TRAK East – review and approve contracts 
a. American Greyhound Track Operators Association, West Palm Beach, FL, Annual 

Dues 

5. The Anthony Fair Association – review and approve contracts 
a. Gene Wilson & Associates, Pond Creek, OK, Photofinish and video 
b. Brad Broyles, Eureka, KS, Assistant horse race starter 
c. Rita Osborn, Eureka, KS, Program production and results reporting 
d. MOC Insurance Services, San Francisco, CA, Jockey insurance 

05.09.08  Amended Agenda - Page 2 



E. FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Executive Session – Attorney-client communication 

2. TRAK East 
a. Handle & Attendance Report 
b. Status Report 

3. Kansas Racing LLC (KRLLC) 
a. Status Report 
b. Construction Update 

4. Eureka Downs (KQHRA/GCFA) 
a. Status Report 

5. TRAK Southeast (TRAK SE) 
a. Status Report 

6. Camptown Greyhound Park Inc. 
a. Status Report 
b. Construction Update 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Extension on the TRAK East/Kansas Racing, LLC Management Contract 
 Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration and possible action 
 Staff Presentation: Patrick D. Martin, Assistant Attorney General 
 Staff Recommendation: None 

a. Staff Memo 
b. Extension of Modified Lease Agreement 

2. Credit for Woodlands Overpayment of Daily License Fees 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Letter from the Woodlands 

3. KHA Distribution of Breeding Development Fund Money for 2008 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Neysa Thomas, Chief Fiscal Officer 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. KHA Proposal on Distribution 
c. Fund Review 

05.09.08  Amended Agenda - Page 3 



4. Consideration of Invoiced Expenses for KHA Mediation 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Patrick D. Martin, Assistant Attorney General 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. KHA Request for Approval 
c. Mediation Invoice 
d. KRGC Mediation Order 

5. Annual Audited Financial Statements of Wichita Greyhound Charities for 2007 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Audit Report 
c. Financial Statements 
d. Communications to the Board of Directors 

6. Annual Audited Financial Statements of Wichita Greyhound Park, Inc. for 2007 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Audit Report 
c. Financial Statements 
d. Communications to the Board of Directors 

7. Approval of Racing Officials for Eureka Downs 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 

Lee Smith, General Manager 
Rita Osborn, Racing Secretary and Horsemen’s Bookkeeper 
Tara Osborn, Back up Horsemen’s Bookkeeper 
Alton Hoover, Back up Racing Secretary 
Angie Lowe, Mutuel Manager 
Tim Mitchell, Starter, Identifier, Paddock Judge 

a. Staff Memo 

05.09.08  Amended Agenda - Page 4 



8. Request for Fingerprint Waiver at Eureka Downs and Anthony Downs 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Kit Bostrom, Director of Licensing 
     Don Brownlee, Director of Security 
Other Presenters:  Lee Smith, General Manager Eureka Downs 
     Dan Bird, General Manager Anthony Downs 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Eureka Waiver Request 
c. KRGC Policy 4-02 Fingerprinting for Licensure 
d. Anthony Waiver Request 

9. Approval of 2008 Anthony Downs Fair Race Dates 
 Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 

Staff Presentation:  Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 

10. Approval of 2008 Wagering Format for Anthony Downs 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Wagering Format 

11. 2008 Surety Bond Amount for Anthony Downs 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Surety Bond Calculation 

12. Anthony Downs 2008 Condition Book 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
Staff Recommendation: Review and approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Condition book 

13. Future Meeting Dates for the Racing and Gaming Commission 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Stephen Martino, Executive Director 
Staff Recommendation: Review, discussion and approval 
a. Staff Memo 

05.09.08  Amended Agenda - Page 5 



G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Chief Gaming Officer 

3. Assistant Attorneys General 

4. Animal Health Officer 
a. Woodlands Injury Report – March, 2008 

5. Calendar Review 
a. Commission Meeting Calendar 
b. Staff Calendar 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1. Background Reports 

2. Attorney-client communication 

J. FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Background Reports 
Commission Action:    Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
a. Richard Allen 
b. Charles Alstrom 
c. Daniel Bird 
d. John Blevins 
e. Kenneth Boulware 
f. Thomas A. Burlingham 
g. Michael George 
h. Aurby Herridge 
i. Zachary Kimsey 
j. Jayme LaRocca 
k. Judy Laster 
l. Martin Miller 
m. Philip Morrell, Jr. 
n. Fashad Rezvani 
o. Jeanette Smillie 
p. Robert Thomas Richard Morgan 
q. Timothy Tkacik 
r. Martin Vanderwerff 
s. Jennifer Wesco 
t. Ronald Moorhouse 

05.09.08  Amended Agenda - Page 6 



05.09.08  Amended Agenda - Page 7 

u. Mark Probst 
v. Bill Hunt 
w. Breanna Colbert 

2. Approval of Racing Officials for The Woodlands 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
Staff Presentation:  Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval 
a. Staff Memo 
b. Judges Recommendation 
 Jayme LaRocca; General Manager, The Woodlands 
 Zachary Kimsey, Starter, The Woodlands 
 Breanna Colbert, Clerk of Scales, The Woodlands 

3. Approval of Positions 
Commission Action:  Discussion, consideration, and possible action 
a. Richard Allen; State Auditor III, KRGC 
b. Charles Alstrom; TRAK-East Board of Director’s Member 
c. John Blevins; Director of Security, Anthony Downs 
d. Kenneth Boulware; Security Guard, The Woodlands 
e. Thomas A. Burlingham; State Auditor III, KRGC 
f. Michael George; Security Guard, The Woodlands 
g. Aurby Herridge; Unclassified Temporary Enforcement Agent, KRGC 
h. Judy Laster; Backup Money Room Manager, the Woodlands 
i. Martin Miller; Tote Operator, United Tote Portland Hub 
j. Philip Morrell, Jr.; Public Service Executive II, KRGC Topeka Office 
k. Fashad Rezvani; Director of Food and Beverage, The Woodlands 
l. Jeanette Smillie; Tote Operator, United Tote Portland Hub 
m. Robert Thomas; Vice President, General Manager, and Concession Manager, 

Anthony Downs Richard Morgan, Assistant General Manager, the Woodlands 
n. Timothy Tkacik; Tote Manager, United Tote Portland Hub 
o. Martin Vanderwerff; Assistant Tote Manager, United Tote Portland Hub 
p. Jennifer Wesco; Board Member, Camptown 
q. Ronald Moorhouse, Tote Operator, United Tote Portland Hub 
r. Mark Probst, Tote Operator, United Tote Portland Hub 
s. Bill Hunt, Tote Operator, United Tote at Kansas tracks 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – APRIL 4, 2008 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Sader called the April 4, 2008, meeting to order at 10:14 am at 
700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Sader, Braun, Falstad, McKechnie, and Schwan 
were present at the meeting.  Others present included Executive 
Director Stephen Martino; Chief Gaming Officer Robert Krehbiel; 
Director of Racing Frances Snell; Assistant Attorneys General 
Patrick Martin and   Teri Canfield-Eye; Director of Audit/Electronic 
Security Charles LaBoy; Director of Security Don Brownlee; 
Director of Communications/Responsible Gaming Mike Deines; 
Director of Licensing Kit Bostrom; Director of Administration Don 
Cawby; Animal Health Officer D. Bryce Peckham, DVM; 
Commission Recording Secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKechnie) moved to approve the agenda as 
amended.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
MARCH 7, 2008, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.1.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (McKechnie) moved to approve the minutes 
of the March 7, 2008, commission meeting as submitted April 3.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as follows: 

1. TRAK East - review and approve simulcast contracts 
a. Keeneland Association, Inc. (incoming),  Keenland – 

Kentucky; April 4, 2008  through April 25, 2008 
b. Old Evangeline Downs, LLC (incoming),  Evangeline 

Downs – Louisiana;   April  9, 2008, through 
September 1, 2008 

2. Kansas Racing LLC - review and approve contracts 
a. The Twenty Five to One Fund d/b/a Great American 

Barbecue, Olathe, Kansas,  Parking Lot Rental 
3. Eureka Downs – review and approve contracts 

a. Diamond S. Welding and Machine Shop, Eureka, 
Kansas, Welding and repairs 

b. Eastside Service, Eureka, Kansas, Fuel supply and 
service 

C.1 (1 of 6)



April 4, 2008 
Page 2 

c. Frakes Enterprise, Eureka, Kansas, Track re-surfacing 
d. Frank Bills Trucking, Severy, Kansas, Hauling sand for 

track re-surfacing 
e. Hilb Rogal & Hobbs, Wichita, Kansas, Insurance 
f. Jim’s Repair Service, Eureka, Kansas, Repairs to 

tractors, loader, trucks, &  equipment 
g. Prairie Pots, El Dorado, Kansas, Portable toilets 
h. United Tote, Woodland Hills, California, Totalisator 

equipment and services 
4. Camptown Greyhound Park 

a. Ruffin Gaming, Wichita, Kansas, Labor for loading 
equipment from New Frontier  Casino in Las Vegas 
onto trucks to go to Camptown Greyhound Park 

5. Wichita Greyhound Park, Inc. 
a. Greyhound Support, Kansas City, Kansas, Hauling 

adoption dogs from Wichita Greyhound Park 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
TRAK EAST: 
(E.1.a. and b.) 

 The commission heard the TRAK East facility report, given by Mr. 
Will Gardiner, Administrative Director. 

   
FACILITY ITEMS, 
TRAK EAST: 
(E.1.c.) 

 Presentation of The Woodlands/United Tote hub project 
specifications was given by Mr. LaBoy with input from Mr. 
Gardiner and Mr. Jayme LaRocca, Woodlands General Manager.   

   
MOTION, 
PRELIMINARY 
APPROVAL OF HUB 
OPERATIONS: 
(E.1.c.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to indicate the commission’s 
initial support for the hub operations as described.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
FACILITY ITEMS, 
TRAK EAST: 
(E.1.d.) 

 An amendment to the TRAK East/Kansas Racing LLC 2008 
simulcast application was presented by Mr. LaBoy with input from 
Mr. Gardiner and Mr. LaRocca. 

   
MOTION, APPROVAL 
OF SIMULCAST 
APPLICATION: 
(E.1.d.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Braun) moved to retroactively approve 
the 2008 simulcast application as amended.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
KRLLC: 
(E.2.a. and b.) 

 The commission heard the Kansas Racing LLC (KRLLC) facility 
report from Mr. LaRocca.    Mr. LaRocca also provided a 
construction update with input from Mr. Larry Seckington. 

C.1 (2 of 6)



April 4, 2008 
Page 3 
   
FACILITY REPORT, 
TRAK SOUTHEAST: 
(E.3.) 

 There was no facility report from TRAK SE. 

   
FACILITY REPORT, 
CAMPTOWN 
GREYHOUND PARK, 
INC.: 
(E.4.) 

 The commission heard the Camptown Greyhound Park facility 
report from Mr. Kevin Allis, General Manager-Parimutuel. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(F.1.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Schwan) moved that the commission go into 
a 40-minute executive session at 10:50 am for the purpose of 
attorney-client communication, to resume at 11:30 am.  In addition 
to the commissioners, others participating in the executive session 
were Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, Ms. Canfield-Eye, and Mr. Krehbiel.  
No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of 
the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:32 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
KHA REQUEST FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT OF 
EXPENSES: 
(G.1.) 

 The commission heard the Kansas Horsemen’s Association (KHA) 
request for reimbursement from the Kansas Bred Program for 
expenses for the months of January and February 2008. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
KHA REQUEST FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT OF 
EXPENSES: 
(G.1.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Braun) moved to approve the KHA 
request for reimbursement from the Kansas Bred Program for the 
months of January and February 2008, contingent upon availability 
of funds.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
DISCUSSION, 
REQUEST FOR 
APPROVAL OF 
INSPECTOR: 
(G.2.) 

 The commission heard Mr. LaBoy and Doug Lawrence, Executive 
Director of the Kansas Greyhound Association, discuss the 
requested approval of Robert M. Childs to serve as inspector for the 
Kansas Greyhound Registry. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
INSPECTOR: 
(G.2.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (McKechnie) moved to approve Robert M. 
Childs as inspector for the Kansas Greyhound Registry.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   

C.1 (3 of 6)



April 4, 2008 
Page 4 
   
DISCUSSION, USE OF 
CONSULTANTS FOR 
CONTRACT REVIEW: 
(G.3.) 

 Mr. Martino presented a preliminary discussion for the 
commission’s consideration on the possible use of consultants for 
contract review.  No action requested at this time. 

   
DISCUSSION, 
CANCELLATION OF 
APRIL 17 MEETING: 
(G.4.) 

 Mr. Martino proposed the cancellation of the commission meeting 
scheduled for April 17, 2008.  The next regularly-scheduled meeting 
would be on May 9. 

   
MOTION, CANCEL 
APRIL 17 MEETING: 
(G.4.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to cancel the April 17 
meeting, making the next regularly-scheduled meeting May 9, 2008.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
CALL FOR PUBLIC 
COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Sader called for public comments.  There were none. 
 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR: 
(I.1.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martino. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
CHIEF GAMING 
OFFICER: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Krehbiel. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
ASSISTANT 
ATTORNEYS 
GENERAL: 
(I.3.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martin.  He asked for 
commission ratification of a consent order for case No. 206-163. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT ORDER: 
(I.3.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved for ratification of the consent 
order as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
ANIMAL HEALTH 
OFFICER: 
(I.4.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Dr. Peckham including a 
synopsis of the research grants currently being funded by the Kansas 
Racing and Gaming Commission. 

   
   
   
   

C.1 (4 of 6)



April 4, 2008 
Page 5 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
GRANT 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
(I.4.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Schwan) moved to accept the grant 
recommendations as presented with the added qualification that the 
commission would like to receive six-month and twelve-month 
progress reports.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
DIRECTOR OF 
ADMINISTRATION: 
(I.5.a.) 

 The commissioners heard a staff report from Mr. Cawby. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved that the commission go into a 
25-minute executive session at 1:20 pm for the purpose of reviewing 
nine background reports, to resume at 1:45 pm.  Those included in 
the session were the commission, Mr. Martino, Mr. Martin, Ms. 
Canfield-Eye, Mr. Brownlee, and other investigative personnel.  No 
action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed 
are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of this 
motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of the 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the 
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 1:45 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVAL 
OF BACKGROUND 
REPORTS: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to approve the following 
background reports:  Leslie Bohrer, Richard Estes, Gregory 
Huckins, David Kile, Dominique Lopez, Timothy Mitchell, Rita 
Osborn, and John J. Swanson, Jr.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, TABLE 
BACKGROUND 
REPORT: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to table the background 
approval of Judy Laster, pending completion of background 
investigation.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVAL 
OF POSITIONS: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to approve the following 
positions: 
• Leslie A. Bohrer, Deputy Director of Security, The Woodlands 
• Richard Estes, Security Shift Commander, The Woodlands 
• Gregory E. Huckins, Kansas Quarter Horse Racing Association 

Board of Directors 
• David Kile, Kansas Quarter Horse Racing Association Board of 

Directors 
• Dominique Lopez, Enforcement Agent, KRGC Topeka office 
• John J. Swanson, Jr., TRAK-East Board of Directors Member 

C.1 (5 of 6)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 4, 2008 
Page 6 

 
   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to adjourn at 1:49 pm.  

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   
   
William Falstad   
Secretary   
   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   
   
Carol H. Sader   
Chair   
 

C.1 (6 of 6)



D.1.a



D.1.b



D.1.c



D.1.d



D.1.e



D.1.f



D.1.g



D.1.h



D.1.i



D.1.j



D.1.k



D.1.l



D.1.m



D.1.n



D.1.o



D.1.p



D.1.q



D.1.r



D.1.s



D.1.t



D.1.u



D.1.v



D.1.w



D.2.a



D.2.b 



D.3.a



D.3.b



D.3.c



D.4.a



D.5.a



D.5.b



D.5.c



D.5.d



e

e

WOODLANDS HANDLE AND ATTENDANCE FIGURES
(THROUGH MAY 5, 2008)

2008 2007 % Change

On Track Greyhound Handle $3,155,288.40 $3,256,124.30 -3.10%

Off Track Greyhound Handl $3,177,033.30 $2,999,236.20 5.93%
 

Total Live GH Handle $6,332,321.70 $6,255,360.50 1.23%

Simulcast Greyhound Handl $3,461,255.60 $3,602,454.60 -3.92%

Simulcast Horse Handle $10,063,305.80 $10,106,011.80 -0.42%

Total Simulcast Handle $13,524,561.40 $13,708,466.40 -1.34%

Total All Handles $19,856,883.10 $19,963,826.90 -0.54%

Attendance 96,440 101,825 -5.29%

Greyhound Active list is 572   (-4.5% from April 4, 2008)

E.2.a



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Extension of the TRAK East / KRLLC Management Contract 
 
PRESENTER: Patrick D. Martin, Assistant Attorney General. 
  
ISSUE SUMMARY:  Mr. Seckington has requested that the Commission grant TRAK East and 
Kansas Racing, LLC permission to extend their existing Facility and Management Agreement’s 
term until “sixty days from the date Kansas Racing  LLC reaches a Racetrack Gaming Facility 
Management agreement with the Kansas Lottery Commission or six months from May 1, 2008, 
whichever comes first.”   
 
The Commission has previously granted TRAK East and Kansas Racing, LLC two extensions.  
The first extended the Management Agreement’s term until February 29, 2008, and the second 
extended the term until April 30, 2008. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Consider TRAK East and Kansas 
Racing, LLC’s request for an extension on their existing Facility and Management Agreement’s 
term until “sixty days from the date Kansas Racing  LLC reaches a Racetrack Gaming Facility 
Management agreement with the Kansas Lottery Commission or six months from May 1, 2008, 
whichever comes first.”  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  None. 
 
 
 
 
 

F.1.a



F.1.b



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Credit for Overpayment of Fees at Woodlands 
 
PRESENTER:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   Woodlands made a prepayment of $6,000 for April 2008 daily 
license fees based on a 30 day racing schedule.  The revised racing  schedule eliminated Tuesday 
simulcasts resulting in an overpayment of $1,000.  Woodlands is seeking a credit against future 
license fee payments to recoup this overpayment.  
  
K.S.A. 74-8813(g) authorizes the Commission to approve the refund of any fees paid for any 
racing day which was canceled. 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and approval. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of this reimbursement request. 

 

 

 

F.2.a



F.2.b



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE OF MEETING: May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  KHA Distribution of Breeding Development Funds for 2008  
      
PRESENTER:  KHA representative 

Neysa Thomas, Chief Fiscal Officer 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Kansas Horsemen’s Association is proposing the distribution of the 
Kansas Horse Breeding Development Fund money for the 2008 horse meets as detailed in the 
information they will provide prior to the May 9, 2008 meeting. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and possible 
action on the proposed distribution of Kansas Bred money for the Quarter horse and 
Thoroughbred racing for 2008. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of the distribution, subject to the 
availability of funds. 
 
 

F.3.a



F.3.b (1 of 4)



F.3.b (2 of 4)



F.3.b (3 of 4)



F.3.b (4 of 4)



c

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
Horse Breeding Development Fund

Review - 2007/2008

Actual Actual Actual Estimated Actual Estimated
Revenue Estimates Jan-Mar Jan-Mar Apr/Dec Apr/Dec Jan-Dec Jan-Dec 

2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008
Breakage 28,432.34            25,329.20               -11% 101,721.36              90,619.37               -11% 130,153.70      115,948.57            
Horse Outs 37,434.24            49,139.28               31% 135,086.77              135,086.77             0% 172,521.01      184,226.05            

Distribution Jan-Mar Jan-Dec 
2008 2008

Breakakge
    Purse Supplements 50% 12,664.60               45,309.68               65,076.85        57,974.28              
    Breed Awards 50% 12,664.60               45,309.68               65,076.85        57,974.28              
Total Breakage 25,329.20               90,619.37               130,153.70      115,948.57            

Outs
    Research Grants 5% 2,456.96                 6,754.34                 8,626.05          9,211.30                
    Purse Supplements 45% 22,112.68               60,789.05               77,634.45        82,901.72              
    Breed Awards 50% 24,569.64               67,543.39               86,260.51        92,113.03              
Total Outs 49,139.28               135,086.77             172,521.01      184,226.05            

Breakage + Outs
    Research Grants 2,456.96                 6,754.34                 8,626.05          9,211.30                
    Purse Supplements 34,777.28               106,098.73             142,711.30      141,715.00            
    Breed Awards 37,234.24               112,853.07             151,337.36      150,087.31            

Breed Splits Jan-Dec 
2008 2008

Quarter Horse 32.19%
    Purse Supplements 11,194.80               34,153.15               45,618.02              
    Breed Awards 11,985.69               36,327.37               48,313.07              

Thoroughbreds 67.43%
    Purse Supplements 23,451.39               71,545.66               95,562.81              
    Breed Awards 25,108.20               76,100.32               101,208.52            

Quarterhorse Thoroughbreds

Carry Forward from 2007 (2,706.73)                47,348.20               
Revenue from 2008 45,618.02               95,562.81               
Pay out at Eureka (33,876.00)              (15,000.00)              
Pay out at Anthony (1,805.56)                (15,000.00)              
Pay out at WDS (7,176.00)                -                          
Amount Available for 2009 Meet 53.73                      112,911.01             

Offered Est. Payout Offered Est. Payout
Eureka Downs
    Kansas Bred Stakes 32,500                 32,500                    2,500                       2,500                      
    Open races 3,200                   1,376                      43% 12,500                     12,500                    100%
    Open stakes races -                       -                          #DIV/0! -                          -                          #DIV/0!
Total at Eureka Downs 35,700                 33,876                    95% 15,000                     15,000                    100%
    Actual Results -                          -                          

Anthony Downs
    Kansas Bred Stakes -                       -                          2,500                       2,500                      100%
    Open races 5,000                   1,806                      36% 12,500                     12,500                    100%
    Open stakes races -                       -                          -                          -                          #DIV/0!
Total at Anthony Downs 5,000                   1,806                      36% 15,000                     15,000                    100%
    Actual Results -                          -                          

Woodlands
    Kansas Bred Stakes 1,200                   1,200                      100% -                          -                          100%
    Open races 19,200                 5,376                      28.0% -                          -                          #DIV/0!
    Kansas bred stakes ra 5,000                   600                         12% -                          -                          #DIV/0!
Total at Woodlands 25,400                 7,176                      28% -                          -                          #DIV/0!
    Actual Results -                          -                          

Overall Total 66,100                 42,858                    30,000                     30,000                    

Bold = estimates

F.3.c



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Consideration of Invoiced Expenses for KHA Mediation 
 
PRESENTER: Patrick D. Martin, Assistant Attorney General. 
  
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The KRGC ordered the Kansas Horsemen’s Association (KHA) to 
mediate their internally differing recommendations on statutorily required regulations.  The 
KRGC ordered states that “any reasonable and necessary fees, costs and expenses” of the 
mediator, Mr. Jerry Palmer, “as determined by the Commission’s Executive Director, will be 
paid by the KHA, including an initial payment of $3,500.  Mr. Palmer’s fee will be $350.00 per 
hour.”   
 
Mr. Palmer has now submitted an invoice to the KHA for his fees, totaling $4,900.  Those fees 
include 14 hours of preliminary communications, mediation, and reporting to the KRGC staff.  
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Review, consideration, and approval 
of the fees and invoice. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of Mr. Palmer’s invoiced fees 
as reasonable and necessary for conducting the mediation. 
 
 
 
 

F.4.a



F.4.b



F.4.c



F.4.d (1 of 2)



F.4.d (2 of 2)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Annual Audited Financial Statements of Wichita Greyhound 

Charities, Inc. for 2007. 
 
PRESENTER:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  Wichita Greyhound Charities have submitted copies of their 2007 audited 
financial statements to the Commission for review and approval.  Staff review is complete and is 
included in the agenda material. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and approval of 
the audit report. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 

 

 

F.5.a



Memo 
To: Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit & Electronic Security 

From: David J. Schultz, Chief Audit Officer 

CC:  

Date: 4/29/2008 

Re: Wichita Greyhound Charities, Inc. – 2007 Audit 

I have reviewed the audited financial statements of Wichita Greyhound Charities, Inc. for 
the year ended December 31, 2007 

Piercy Bowler Taylor & Kern (“PBTK”) has issued an unqualified opinion on the 
financial statements of Wichita Greyhound Charities, Inc. (“Charities”) for the year 
ended December 31, 2007.  An unqualified independent auditors report means that all 
required statements are included in the report, auditing standards were followed during 
the engagement, sufficient evidence has been accumulated and the financial statements 
are presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  The audit 
report noted that there is a substantial doubt as to Charities ability to continue as a going 
concern. 

 

Balance Sheet:  The balance sheet reflects a significant reduction in virtually every 
account balance due to the cessation of operations on October 6, 2007.  Assets of $59,000 
consist of cash and accounts receivable while liabilities of $144,000 consist of accounts 
payable, due to affiliate and customer deposits. 

 

Due to Wichita Greyhound Park:   A payable to WGP of $21,516 is shown on the balance 
sheet of Charities.  There are currently no plans to make a payment to WGP to extinguish 
this payable. 

 

Customer deposits:  Customer deposits payable of approximately $68,000 is a liability 
that has grown over an extended period of years and is the unredeemed betting vouchers 
that patron’s hold and have not presented to the betting window for liquidation or to place 
a bet.  The identity of the patrons holding these vouchers is unknown and with the 
cessation of operations at the track, it is unlikely this payable will have to be paid off. 

 

F.5.b (1 of 2)



Statement of Operations:  Charities incurred a net loss of $19,800 in 2007.  Substantially 
all components of revenue and expenses were lower in 2007 due to the ten month period 
the track operated in 2007 vs. a full year of operations in 2006. 

 

Required Communications to the Board of Directors:  Independent auditing firms are 
required to communicate certain matters to the Board of Directors in connection with the 
examination of the entity’s financial statements.  I have reviewed these written 
communications and management’s response, and there is nothing of any significance in 
these two documents to report to you. 

 

F.5.b (2 of 2)



F.5.c (1 of 9)



F.5.c (2 of 9)



F.5.c (3 of 9)



F.5.c (4 of 9)



F.5.c (5 of 9)



F.5.c (6 of 9)



F.5.c (7 of 9)



F.5.c (8 of 9)



F.5.c (9 of 9)



F.5.d (1 of 9)



F.5.d (2 of 9)



F.5.d (3 of 9)



F.5.d (4 of 9)



F.5.d (5 of 9)



F.5.d (6 of 9)



F.5.d (7 of 9)



F.5.d (8 of 9)



F.5.d (9 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Annual Audited Financial Statements of Wichita Greyhound 

Park, Inc. and Subsidiary for 2007. 
 
PRESENTER:  Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  Wichita Greyhound Park have submitted copies of their 2007 audited 
financial statements to the Commission for review and approval.  Staff review is complete and a 
report is included in the agenda material. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and approval of 
the audit report. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 
 
 
 

F.6.a



 Kansas Racing and 
Gaming 
Commission 

Memo 
To: Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit & Electronic Security 

From: David J. Schultz, Chief Audit Officer 

CC:  

Date: 4/29/2008 

Re: Wichita Greyhound Park, Inc. and Subsidiary – 2007 Audit 

I have reviewed the audited financial statements of Wichita Greyhound Park, Inc. and 
Subsidiary for the year ended December 31, 2007. 

Piercy Bowler Taylor & Kern (“PBTK”) has issued an unqualified opinion on the financial 
statements of Wichita Greyhound Park, Inc. (WGP) and Subsidiary for the year ended 
December 31, 2007.  An unqualified independent auditors report means that all required 
statements are included in the report, auditing standards were followed during the 
engagement, sufficient evidence has been accumulated and the financial statements are 
presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  The audit report 
noted that there is a substantial doubt as to WGP’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

Property and Equipment:   Property and equipment increased in 2007 by approximately 
$7,040,000, with most of the increase attributable to the Construction in Progress at 
Camptown racetrack.  The footnotes to the financial statements disclose the suspension of 
construction pending a mutually satisfactory agreement for the operation of gaming devices. 

Goodwill:  Generally accepted accounting principles require management to annually analyze 
the value of goodwill as recorded in the Company’s financial statements and recognize any 
impairment to this intangible asset.  Management wrote the entire balance off in 2007 after 
determining that the asset was essentially worthless.  This write off of $4,451,657 contributed 
to the $6,600,000 loss shown on the income statement this year. 

Current portion of long term debt:  A bank note payable of approximately $6,800,000 is 
shown in the 2007 financial statements as current.  Unless this note can be renegotiated, the 
entire balance will be due and payable in 2008. 

Guarantor:  The footnotes to the financial statements disclose that WGP is contingently liable 
for an additional amount approximating $10,000,000, as a guarantor of loans made to certain 
other affiliated companies by lending institutions. 

 

F.6.b (1 of 2)



Accounts payable:  Accounts payable have increased approximately $1,868,000 over the 
amount shown in 2006, and the increase is attributable to construction payables related to 
the Camptown racetrack work. 

Long term debt:  All of the long term debt of $19,812,542 is due to the stockholder, is not 
collateralized and has no definite due date.  The controller of the Company has represented 
to us that no payments will be demanded on this payable in 2008. 

Required Communications to the Board of Directors:  Independent auditing firms are required 
to communicate certain matters to the Board of Directors in connection with the examination 
of the entity’s financial statements. I have reviewed these communications and 
management’s response, and there is nothing of any significance in these two documents to 
report to you. 

F.6.b (2 of 2)



F.6.c (1 of 14)



F.6.c (2 of 14)



F.6.c (3 of 14)



F.6.c (4 of 14)



F.6.c (5 of 14)



F.6.c (6 of 14)



F.6.c (7 of 14)



F.6.c (8 of 14)



F.6.c (9 of 14)



F.6.c (10 of 14)



F.6.c (11 of 14)



F.6.c (12 of 14)



F.6.c (13 of 14)



F.6.c (14 of 14)



F.6.d (1 of 9)



F.6.d (2 of 9)



F.6.d (3 of 9)



F.6.d (4 of 9)



F.6.d (5 of 9)



F.6.d (6 of 9)



F.6.d (7 of 9)



F.6.d (8 of 9)



F.6.d (9 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING:         May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:     2008 Race Officials for Eureka Downs 
  
PRESENTER:    Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
    KQHRA/GCFA Representative 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Kansas Quarter Horse Racing Association (KQHRA)/Greenwood 
County Fair Association (GCFA) d/b/a Eureka Downs has submitted the following individuals 
for approval as race officials for the 2008 meet: 
 
Individual Position(s) 
Lee Smith General Manager 
Rita Osborn   Racing Secretary and Horsemen's Bookkeeper 
Tara Osborn   Back up Horsemen's Bookkeeper 
Alton Hoover   Back up Racing Secretary 
Angie Lowe   Mutuel Manager 
Tim Mitchell   Starter, Identifier, Paddock Judge 
     
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and approval. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   Staff recommends approval.  The Director of Racing spoke 
to Robert Stovall, Chief Steward of the meet, regarding the proposed 2008 race officials.   

 

F.7.a



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Waiver of Fingerprint Requirements for 2008 at Eureka 

Downs and Anthony Downs race meets. 
 
PRESENTER:  Lee Smith, General Manager, Eureka Downs 
    Dan Bird, General Manager, Anthony Downs 
    Kit Bostrom, Director of Licensing 
    Don Brownlee, Director of Security 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  Eureka Downs and Anthony Downs are requesting a waiver of the 
fingerprint requirements for employees licensed to work during the 2008 race meet.  The current 
commission fingerprint policy, adopted in November 2007, requires employees licensed to work 
at Eureka Downs and Anthony Downs to have fingerprints on file with the Commission within 
the past five years.   Most employees, unless recently backgrounded by the Commission, will 
have to submit fingerprints and pay the $50.00 processing fee. 

 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review, discussion and 
possible approval. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   Staff recommends the commission waive the fingerprint 
requirement for employees licensed to work at Eureka Downs and Anthony Downs for the 2008 
race meets, provided they are not required to undergo a background investigation. 

 

 

 

F.8.a



F.8.b



KRGC Header to go here. 
 
 
 

Subject 

Fingerprinting for Licensure 
Number Draft # 

4-02 (2007-011) 

Adopted 
November 2, 2007 

Last Revision 
  

Rescinds 
KRCPOL9400005, KRCPOL9400006
LIC960002, LIC990002 

Executive Director Authorization 
 
 
 
 

Commission Authorization 
 
 
 
 

Stephen L. Martino, Executive Director Date  Carol H. Sader, Chairperson, KRGC Date 

A.  Purpose/Background 
To ensure a thorough and objective background investigation is conducted of all applications for racing or 
gaming licenses, licensee applicants shall follow the following procedures when asked to provide 
completed fingerprint cards or meet fingerprint reciprocity requirements. 

B.  Definitions 
1. Agency:  The staff of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. 

2. Commission: The Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (KRGC). 

3. Corporate Applicant: An individual, company or corporation who desires to provide gaming 
supply or non-gaming supply services at a licensed gaming facility, or an individual, company or 
corporation seeking to obtain a facility, organization or gaming license for operating or 
associating with a gaming, pari-mutuel or county fair racing facility in the state of Kansas that is 
required to obtain a license before performing duties for which a license is required.   

4. Individual Applicant: An individual who desires to work for or at a gaming facility, pari-mutuel 
racetrack, county fair race meet, or ancillary lottery gaming facility in the state of Kansas who is 
required to obtain a license before actually working at the facility, meet, racetrack or ancillary 
facility.   

5. Reciprocating Jurisdiction: Other state gaming or racing agencies that process fingerprints 
through the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) for licensure.  Current states recognized by the 
KRGC as meeting this requirement are: California, Colorado, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Minnesota, 
Nebraska, New Mexico, Ohio, Oklahoma, Texas and Wisconsin. 

C.  Policy/Procedure 
1. Fingerprint Processing Requirements. 

a. The following individuals shall be required to submit fingerprints to the agency as 
outlined in this policy: 

F.8.c (1 of 4)

dcawby
Text Box
                                                                                    Signatures on file.



i. An individual applicant for Level I, II or III gaming or pari-mutuel occupation 
license. 

ii. An individual required by the agency to submit to a background investigation as 
part of the license approval process for a corporate applicant. 

b. An applicant for a gaming occupation license must have provided within the past two 
years one of the following:  

i. two blue and white applicant fingerprint cards and the $50.00 processing fee; or  

ii. digitally scanned fingerprints for processing and the $50.00 processing fee. 

c. An individual required to submit to a background investigation as part of the license 
approval process for a corporate applicant for a gaming supplier, non-gaming supplier or 
gaming facility license must have provided within the past two years one of the 
following:  

i. two  blue and white applicant fingerprint cards and the $50.00 processing fee; or 

ii. digitally scanned fingerprints for processing and the $50.00 processing fee. 

d. An individual applicant for a 2008 pari-mutuel license or an individual required to submit 
to a background investigation as part of the license approval process for a corporate 
applicant for a pari-mutuel license, except as provided in following subsection, must 
submit one of the following within the current year or the previous four years: 

i. two blue and white applicant fingerprint cards and the $50.00 processing fee; or 

ii. digitally scanned fingerprints for processing and  the $50.00 processing fee. 

e. An applicant applying for the following 2008 occupational licenses—pari-mutuel owner, 
kennel owner, trainer or assistant trainer license—must submit one of the following 
within the current year or previous four calendar years: 

i. two blue and white applicant fingerprint cards and remit the $50.00 processing 
fee;  

ii. digitally scanned fingerprints for processing and the $50.00 processing fee; or 

iii. provide the appropriate forms and documentation to receive reciprocal approval 
as follows:   

1. a completed Kansas Record Release Form; 

2. proof of fingerprints having been processed through the FBI by one of 
the commission approved reciprocating jurisdictions within the current 
calendar year or within the previous four years; and 

3. proof of a current license in the current year or previous two years in the 
same jurisdiction where fingerprints were processed.   

2. Processing Procedure. 

a. When fingerprint cards or digitally scanned fingerprints are provided to the agency, the 
fingerprints are forwarded to the Kansas Bureau of Investigation (KBI) for processing. 
The KRGC expects that the KBI then will execute a background investigation and 
provide the fingerprints to the FBI for processing. 

F.8.c (2 of 4)



4-02 Fingerprinting for Licensure  Page 3 of 3 

b. Where proof of fingerprinting in an approved reciprocating jurisdiction is provided, along 
with the required supplemental documentation, no further processing is required by the 
KBI.   

3. Submission Requirements. 

a. All fingerprints shall be provided on forms, or in a format, specified by the agency. 

b. All fingerprints shall be classifiable. 

i. An applicant, whose fingerprints are determined to be unclassifiable, shall be 
sent a letter requesting them to re-submit fingerprint cards and, if necessary, the 
processing fee to maintain their current license status.    

c. If an applicant fails to submit the required documents or fee, he or she shall be placed on 
the KRGC Prohibit List, and a report of alleged violation shall be prepared and forwarded 
to legal staff. 

D.  Citations/References 
K.S.A. 74-8816 Occupation Licenses and K.A.R. 112-4-1 Occupation and Concessionaire Licenses   

E.  Attachments 
Kansas Record Release Form 

F.  Action  
This policy supersedes all other existing Kansas Racing and Gaming policies on this topic and shall be 
implemented upon approval by the Commission. 

F.8.c (3 of 4)



 
KANSAS RECORD RELEASE FORM 

------------------------------------------------------------- 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 420 
Topeka, KS  66603-3754 

Phone: (785) 296-5800 *** Fax: (785) 296-0900 

 
 Office Use Only: 

_______________ 
_______________ 
_______________ 

 

 
 
APPLICANT:  Complete this form and submit with fingerprint reciprocity documentation 
required by the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (KRGC). 
 
 

I,       born       
 (print full name)  (date of birth) 

 
hereby state that I have submitted to the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission proof 
of fingerprinting this year or the previous four years and a license this year or the 
previous two years in: 
 
 

(Check box that corresponds with racing jurisdiction where fingerprinted) 
 

 
 CALIFORNIA  COLORADO  ILLINOIS  INDIANA 

 IOWA  MINNESOTA  NEBRASKA  NEW MEXICO 

 OHIO  OKLAHOMA  TEXAS  WISCONSIN 
 
for purposes of fingerprint reciprocity when applying for my Kansas occupation license.  
The fingerprint reciprocity information is for the purpose of checking any criminal history 
record which I may have that is maintained by the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 
or a state, county, or city criminal investigatory agency. 
 
I hereby grant permission to the KRGC Director of Security, or his designee, to request 
copies of records maintained by the racing jurisdiction indicated above or by any other 
means deemed necessary by the KRGC.  I hereby authorize the release of any 
information in any agency’s file, which pertains to any criminal history records obtained 
by submission of my fingerprint cards to the FBI or an equivalent criminal investigatory 
agency, to the KRGC Director of Security.  I understand this release form is submitted as 
part of my application for an occupation license. 
 
 
 
    
 Signature of Applicant  Date 

 
 

F.8.c (4 of 4)



F.8.d (1 of 2)



F.8.d (2 of 2)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING:         May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:     Approval of the 2008 fair race dates for Anthony Downs. 
 
PRESENTER:    Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
    Anthony Representative 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Anthony Fair Association d/b/a/ Anthony Downs requests approval 
of 2008 fair race dates.  The request includes the following six dates for 2008:  July 11, 12, 13, 
18, 19 and 20. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and approval of 
dates. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 
 

F.9.a



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING:         May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:     2008 wagering format for Anthony Downs 
 
PRESENTER:    Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
    Anthony  Representative 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Anthony Fair Association d/b/a/ Anthony Downs requests approval 
of the wagering format for 2008 races.   
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and approval. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 
 

F.10.a



F.10.b



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING:         May  9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:     2008 Surety Bond Amount for Anthony Downs 
  
PRESENTER:    Charles LaBoy, Director of Audit and Electronic Security 
    Anthony Representative 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The surety bond amount for Anthony Fair Association, d/b/a Anthony 
Downs had been calculated in accordance with K.S.A. 74-8813(e) the amount of the surety bond 
for the 2008 meet is $34,433. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and approval. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 

F.11.a



F.11.b



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: May 9, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM: 2008 Condition Book for Anthony Downs 
 
PRESENTER:    Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Anthony Fair Association d/b/a/ Anthony Downs requests approval 
of the condition book for the 2008 meet.  The draft book was reviewed by the staff.  
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and approval. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENTDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval. 
 

F.12.a



F.12.b (1 of 23)



F.12.b (2 of 23)



F.12.b (3 of 23)



F.12.b (4 of 23)



F.12.b (5 of 23)



F.12.b (6 of 23)



F.12.b (7 of 23)



F.12.b (8 of 23)



F.12.b (9 of 23)



F.12.b (10 of 23)



F.12.b (11 of 23)



F.12.b (12 of 23)



F.12.b (13 of 23)



F.12.b (14 of 23)



F.12.b (15 of 23)



F.12.b (16 of 23)



F.12.b (17 of 23)



F.12.b (18 of 23)



F.12.b (19 of 23)



F.12.b (20 of 23)



F.12.b (21 of 23)



F.12.b (22 of 23)



F.12.b (23 of 23)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING:   May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:    Future Commission Meeting Dates 
 
PRESENTER:    Stephen Martino, Executive Director 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   The Racing and Gaming Commission needs to establish future meeting 
dates.  The following dates are available to meet after considering staff obligations and meeting 
dates of the Lottery Gaming Facility Review Board, which is attached to the Racing and Gaming 
Commission for administrative purposes: 
 

Friday, May 30/ (already established) 
Tuesday, June 17/Topeka (already established) 
***** 
June 23-28 

 June 30 
 July 1-3 
 July 7 
 July 14-16 
 July 21-22 
 July 28-29 
 August 4 
 August 11 
 August 18-19 
 September 4-6 
 September 8 
 September 10-13 
 September 15-16 
 September 22-26 
 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Determine and approve meeting 
schedule. 
 
 
 
 

F.13.a



H.4.a



H.5.a



STAFF CALENDAR 
 

May 2008 
 

1 In-service Law Enforcement Training 

    22 In-service Law Enforcement Training 

 

June 2008 
 
   2-6 Security and Electronic Security staff attending Basic Gaming Course at 

Missouri Gaming Commission 

     3 LGFRB Meeting in Topeka (Ramada) 

  23-25 Audit Staff to ARCI Auditors Conference in Louisiana 

 

July 2008 
 
     9 LGFRB Meeting in Cherokee County 

    10 LGFRB Meeting in Sumner County 

  23-24 LGFRB Meeting in Topeka (Ramada) 

    31 LGFRB Meeting in Ford County 

 

August 2008 
 
     5 LGFRB Meeting (by phone) in Topeka 

  13-15 LGFRB Meeting in Wyandotte County 

  21-22 LGFRB Meeting in Topeka (Ramada) 

 

September 2008 
 
    2-3 LGFRB Meeting in Topeka (Ramada) 

     9 LGFRB Meeting (by phone) in Topeka 

  18-19 LGFRB Meeting in Topeka (Ramada) 

 

 

H.5.b



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: May 9, 2008 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of Race Officials for Woodlands 
 
PRESENTER:    Frances Snell, Director of Racing 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The following individuals have been submitted by the Woodlands 
for review and approval by the Commission.  The Commission must decide if the individual, 
named should be permitted to act in the capacity requested. 
 
 Individual  Position 

Jayme LaRocca  General Manager 
Zachary Kimsey  Starter 
Breanna Colbert  Clerk of Scales 

 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission and judges review and 
approval. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Approve the race officials, subject to the judges approval.   
 
OTHER:  A written recommendation from the Woodlands judges is attached. 

J.2.a



J.2.b (1 of 2)



J.2.b (2 of 2)


	Agenda 2008-05-09
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

	C.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	C.1  Commission Minutes - 2008-04-04

	D.  CONSENT AGENDA
	D.1  TRAK East - simulcast contracts
	D.1.a  Deleware
	D.1.b  Fairmont Park
	D.1.c  Indiana Downs
	D.1.d  Prairie Meadows
	D.1.e  Retema
	D.1.f   River Downs
	D.1.g  TMG Arlington
	D.1.h  TMG Calder
	D.1.i   TMG Churchill
	D.1.j   TMG Ellis
	D.1.k  TMG Golden Gate
	D.1.l  TMG Hollywood
	D.1.m  TMG Hoosier
	D.1.n  TMG Laurel
	D.1.o  TMG Lone Star
	D.1.p  TMG Meadows
	D.1.q  TMG Pimlico
	D.1.r  TMG Remington
	D.1.s  TMG Thistledown
	D.1.t  Wonderland
	D.1.u  Canterbury Park
	D.1.v  Nebraska St Fair
	D.1.w  Racing Assoc of CO

	D.2  KRLLC contracts
	D.2.a  Netsuite
	D.2.b  Porlier

	D.3  Eureka contracts
	D.3.a  Copper Kettle
	D.3.b  Greenwood
	D.3.c  Nye

	D.4  TRAK East contracts
	D.4.a  AGTOA

	D.5  Anthony contracts
	D.5.a  Wilson
	D.5.b  Broyles
	D.5.c  Rita Osborn Contract
	D.5.d  MOC Ins Svcs Contract


	E.  FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS
	E.2  TRAK East
	E.2.a  Handle & Attendance 


	F.  COMMISSION ITEMS
	F.1  KRLLC Mgmt Contract Extension
	F.1.a  Staff Memo
	F.1.b  Extension of Lease

	F.2  Woodlands Overpayment Credit
	F.2.a  Staff Memo
	F.2.b  Overpayment Letter

	F.3  KHA Breed Dev. Fund Dist.
	F.3.a  Staff Memo
	F.3.b  KHA Distribution Proposal
	F.3.c  Fund Review

	F.4  KHA Mediation Expenses
	F.4.a  Staff Memo
	F.4.b  KHA Request for Approval
	F.4.c  Mediation Invoice
	F.4.d  Mediation Order

	F.5  WG Charities 2007 Financial Statements
	F.5.a  Staff Memo
	F.5.b  Report on Audit
	F.5.c  Financial Statements
	F.5.d  Commun. to Board

	F.6  WGP 2007 Financial Statements
	F.6.a  Staff Memo
	F.6.b  Report on Audit
	F.6.c  Financial Statements
	F.6.d  Commun. to Board

	F.7  Eureka Race Officials Approval
	F.7.a  Staff Memo

	F.8  Eureka Fingerprint Waiver
	F.8.a  Staff Memo
	F.8.b  Eureka Waiver Request
	F.8.c  Policy 4-02 Fingerprinting for Licensure
	F.8.d  Anthony Waiver Request

	F.9  Anthony 2008 Race Dates
	F.9.a  Staff Memo

	F.10  Anthony 2008 Wagering Format
	F.10.a  Staff Memo
	F.10.b  Anthony 2008 Wagering Format

	F.11  Anthony 2008 Surety Bond
	F.11.a  Staff Memo
	F.11.b  Anthony Surety Bond Calculation

	F.12  Anthony 2008 Condition Book 
	F.12.a  Staff Memo
	F.12.b  Anthony Condition Book 2008

	F.13  Future Meeting Dates
	F.13.a  Staff Memo


	H.  STAFF REPORTS
	H.4  Animal Health Officer
	H.4.a  Woodlands Injury Report - March 08

	H.5  Calendar Review
	H.5.a  Commission Meeting Calendar
	H.5.b  May 2008 Staff Calendar


	J.  FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION
	J.1  Background Reports
	J.2  Approval of Woodlands Racing Officials
	J.2.a  Staff Memo
	J.2.b  Judges Recommendation

	J.3  Approval of Positions




